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PO Box 620061

LegitPAC

Middleton WI 53562

April 26, 2017

Federal Election Commission
Reports Analysis Division
Attn: Ryan Furman
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ryan,

I am writing in response to your letter dated April 3, 2017 inquiring about missing 48 hour notices for the Post-General
Report.

While reviewing these contributions, we discovered that the contribution from League of Conservation Voters was an
in-kind which notification was not received until after the deadline for 48 hour reports. The contribution from Marta
Gucovsky was omitted due to clerical error.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

Cole Leystra
Treasurer

C00578013

msimon
Typewritten Text
Mailing Address

msimon
Typewritten Text
City

msimon
Typewritten Text
ZIP Code

msimon
Typewritten Text
NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

msimon
Typewritten Text
State

msimon
Typewritten Text
FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

msimon
Sticky Note
Accepted set by msimon

msimon
Cross-Out

msimon
Sticky Note
Marked set by msimon

msimon
Pencil

msimon
Typewritten Text


